Route 66 Original 1926-1932
Alignment Cruise

June 4, 2021

6:00pm to 8:00pm |
Begin at Rt 66 & 81 going North on Shepard
take 2 times around

Grand Marshal:
Lt. Governor Matt Pennell & Family
Also in attendance:

Oklahoma State Senator
Lonnie Paxton

Oklahoma State Representative
Rhonda Baker

Patriotic Porch/ Yard Decorated Contest
with 1st, 2nd & 3rd place prizes

\Swadley§

Real Barbeque Iz Bacgk!

All cruisers t aunt on
Friday night June 4th
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300. S. Bickford, El Reno 405-262-1262

300 S. Choctaw Ave. 405-262-7757




HISTORIC ALIGNMENTS
Routings through El Reno

1926 - Shepard / Elm / Hoff /
Wade / Choctaw /
Sunset (then Russell)

TV 1932 - shepard /Eim/

OKLAHOMA & Rock Island / Wade /

' ) ROUTE Choctaw / Sunset

1947 - Rock Island / Wade /
Choctaw / Sunset

315 East Wade; El Reno

This historic home was built by Thomas and Minnie
Jensen. The two and one-half story, classical revival
style residence was finished in the spring of 1909, and
was first owned by the son of the 1889 Land Run
Pioneer and one of the town founders, Thomas Jensen.
The current owners purchased the home in 2015 and
enjoy preserving its rich history.

410 East Wade; El Reno

Built in 1910 as an American four square style
by local, Mrs. Ida H. Trimble. She furnished
rooms and owned M & E Company. This home
= has been enjoyed by many local families. It

- 49" was in process of the wrecking ball in 2018.

. But was totally restored back to its original

=4 beauty by a local contractor as his families

= homestead.

618 South Hoff Avenue; El Reno

Two historic homes in one!! 618 S. Hoff
and 614 S. Hoff were combined into one
home in 2016. 618 S. Hoff Ave was built
in 1903 by local architect, W.H. Riley. :
614 S. Hoff was built in 1918 by local
mine operator, Joseph Matthews. The
combined home retains the historic
elements of both homes while updating mechanical/electrical systems so the
home can be enjoyed for another 100 years.

FEr 801 South Hoff Avenue; El Reno

' 4 This lovely estate was built in 1938 by local doctor,
Dr. Malcom E. and Maxine Phelps, which was his
family practice, Phelps Clinic located in a Victorian
home in the Historical District. Since the home was
built, the family residing in this beautiful colonial
home is on the 4th in ownership.




